Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Agenda
March 14, 2022



HYNES CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING

Monday, March 14, 2022, at 5:00 PM
Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

AGENDA

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Approval of Agenda
. Approval of Minutes

a. February 7, 2022 — Board Meeting

STANDING ITEMS

. Opportunity for public comment

. Facilities Report

. CEO’s Report

. Legal Report

. Financial Report

a. Discussion of financial statements, including budget to actual comparison
. HR Report

. Friends of Hynes Report



BOARD BUSINESS
1. Old business
2. New business

a. Hynes-LV PTO has changed the fair to a Spring Fling to be held on Saturday, May 14,
2022. Previous Board and NOLAPS approval will apply. This is just for information.

b. Energy Management

3. Adjournment



Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Minutes

February 7, 2022



Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

Board of Directors Meeting
Monday, February 7, 2022

Board Members Present: Bill Chauvin, Helene Derbigny, Jan Janz, Alvin C. Miester lll, Barbara
Richard, Kris Scairono, Cassandra Youmans

Board Members Absent: None.

Others Present: Elizabeth Bagert, Earl Cager, Michelle Douglas, Anne Kramer, Jeannine LaFonta,
Leon Mathes, Shawn Persick

Alvin C. Miester (I, Board President, called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm and proceeded with
the agenda.

1. Approval of agenda.

Jan Janz made a motion to modify the February 7, 2022, meeting agenda: New Business
— Move to Executive Session to evaluate the professional competence of the Chief
Executive Officer. Helene Derbigny seconded the motion. With no public comment, the
motion carried by a roll call vote of board members present.

Barbara Richard made a motion to approve the February 7, 2022, modified meeting
agenda. Cassandra Youmans seconded the motion. With no public comment, the motion
carried by vote of board members present.

2. Approval of minutes. Jan Janz made a motion to waive the reading of and to approve the
January 10, 2022, board meeting minutes. Barbara Richard seconded the motion. With
no public comment, the motion carried by a unanimous vote of board members present.



3. Public comment.

Dawn Lobell announced the Teachers of the Year at Hynes-Lakeview: Lower School —
Renisha Robinson, Middle School — Lauren Holstein.

Jordin Brown announced the Teacher of the Year at Hynes-UNO: Yohana Romero.

Ashlyn Williams announced the Teachers of the Year at Hynes-Parkview: Lower School -
Ralph Dominique, Middle School - Shelby Evans.

Dawn Lobell announced the Students of the Year at Hynes-Lakeview: 5" grade — Sebastian
Ventura, 8t grade — Gabrielle Vance.

4. Facilities update. Earl Cager — see attachment.

5. CEO’s report. Michelle Douglas — see attachment.

6. Legal committee report. None.

7. Financial report. Leon Mathes - see attachment.
a. Discussion of the following:

i. Financial statements for Hynes-Lakeview, Hynes-UNO, Hynes-Parkview,
and Hynes-CMO/Network as of December 31, 2021.

ii. Bill Chauvin made a motion to approve the E-Rate — Internet Safety and
Acceptable Use Policy. Barbara Richard seconded the motion. With no
public comment, the motion carried by a unanimous vote of board
members present.

8. HRreport. None.
9. Friends of Hynes Report.

a. Bill Chauvin explained to the HCSC Board of Directors and other attendees that
everyone involved in the building of the Hynes-UNO campus are trying to reduce
costs. He explained that the team will move forward with construction
documents.

10. Old business. None.

11. New business.



a. At 6:01 pm, Cassandra Youmans made a motion to move to Executive Session to
evaluate the professional competence of the Chief Executive Officer. Jan Janz
seconded the motion. With no public comment, the motion carried by a
unanimous vote of board members present.

With no further business to discuss, a motion to adjourn was made by Barbara Richard, seconded
by Jan Janz, and passed unanimously by a vote of board members present. The meeting was
adjourned at 6:16 pm.



Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Reporting Documents

March 14, 2022



Edward Hynes Charter Schools
Facilities Report
March 14, 2022

Hynes-Lakeview
e The replacement of the failed compressor is complete.
BAS Replacement — We are currently working with Green Coast to submit an
application for funding from the Energy Smart program through Entergy.
Hynes-UNO

¢ No updates.

Hynes-Parkview

e The NOLA-PS window reptacement project is ongoing. The project was expected
to be completed the week of Mardi Gras. However, several pieces of glass didn’t
ship on time. The contractor is still awaiting the glass to ship.



Edward Hynes Charter School
CEQO’s Report
March 14, 2022

Students & Academic

1.

2.
3.

COVID have significantly dropped. Masking is encouraged until March 22, 2022. We continue
to receive updates from caregivers about student vaccinations.

We have reinstated grouping students for reading by instructional level in reading for grades 1-
5 (LV), 1-2 (UNQ), and 1-4 (PV).

Update on student achievement and instructional feedback from our Chief Academic Officer.
Bi-weekly School Summary Meetings for scaling the model and differentiating support
Professional learning communities and our partnership with TNTP

Discovery walks

Reading Program and 3™ Quarter Results

Instructional Teams goals and Solutions Teams goals

Use of online instructional platforms

Data dashboard

@~oapow

Faculty, Staff, and Administration

1.
2.
3.

7.

LA Strong Schools, Reimagine Grant, and Cognia

Book study: 10 Mindframes for Leaders administrators and network team.

Aspiring Leaders Program for 2022-23 for formalized leader training and to develop alignment
are written into our plan for 2022-23. Tuition and stipends are being added to the ESSER
budgets.

Science of Reading training for K-3 teachers and all administrators launching in July 2022.
Teacher retention and teacher recruitment cycle is underway. Vacancies are posted and the
first of two virtual job fairs was Saturday. Intent to rehire is the next step.

The Leading for Success summer institute is scheduled for June 27-30, 2022. This is where we
will assess our progress and plan action steps to improve areas of opportunity shown by student
data, focus groups, feedback surveys, and COMPASS results.

A plan for summer professional learning is being organized and revenue sources named.

Family and Community Involvement
1. Hynes-UNO will host a Daddy/Special Guest and Daughter event on March 18" and a gala on

2.
3.

Saturday, April 9. The PTO hosted a World's Finest Chocolate fundraiser.
Hynes-LV will host a golf tournament on March 25 and a Spring Fling on May 14%.
Hynes-PV PTO hosted a World's Finest Chocolate fundraiser and sold out!

Operations and Facilities
1. COVID-19 updates by our Chief Operations Officer.

a. Test-to-Stay program for COVID-19
b. Changes to Operational Guidance



Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana 70124
(504) 324-7160

March 14, 2022

To the Board of Directors of
Hynes Charter School Corporation
990 Harrison Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana

Attached you will find the financial statements as of February 28, 2022. The financial
statements include Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Activities and Changes
in Net Assets, Statement of Cash Flows and Selected Information for Hynes Charter
School Corporation.

Please let me hear your questions or comments.

Regards, %

LEon Mathes

Chief Financial Officer

Hynes Charter School Corporation



Hynes Charter School Corporation
Statement of Financial Position
As of February 28, 2022

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Grants and other receivables:
NOLAPS / LADOE /Federal / ERATE
Other receivables

Total grants and other receivables

Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Deposits
Total Other Assets

Fixed Assets

Leasehold improvements
Equipment

Total Fixed Assets
Accumulated depreciation
Total Fixed Assets, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable NOLAPS
Other Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Deferred Revenues from SAF
Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets

Net assets, beginning of this fiscal year
Current year increase (decrease) in net assets
Net Assets, end of this period

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 7,530
$ 63,548

Page1of 7

$ 6,071,402
20,964
20,964
343,457
6,435,823
272,400
272,400
71,076
(53,539)
17,5638
6725761
297,200
261,236
902,057
108,809
$ 1,569,302
5,665,761
(509,301)
5,156,459
e 761

Z=2Erx

0

P



Hynes Charter School Corporation Network Office
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Revenues and Other Support
State and Local MFP

Federal Grants

State Grants

Other Grants

Donations

Other income

Total Revenues and
Other Support

Expenses
Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits
Administrative fee
Depreciation Expense
Disposal services

Dues and fees

CMO Charge

Equipment rental

Food Service Management
Information technology services
Insurance

Materials and supplies
Miscellaneous expense
LEA (additional services)
Professional Development
Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Textbooks

Transportation

Travel

Utilities

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2022 Annual
Actuals Budget Variance Budget
(11,991) (11,991) 100,000
$ (11,991) $ - $ (11,991) $ 100,000
601,178 592,800 (8,378) 952,000
176,058 223,545 47 487 359,000
28,955 30,000 1,045 50,000
(933,334) (933,336) (2) (1,400,000)
625 {625) -
1,929 (1,929) -
18,002 13,000 (5,002) 21,000
1,987 (1,987) -
59,678 30,000 (29,578) 50,000
6,941 30,000 23,059 50,000
$ (38,081) § (13,991} § 24,090 $ 82,000
$ 26,090 $ 13,991 $ 12,099 $ 18,000

Page 2 of 7



Hynes Charter School Corporation UNO
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Revenues and Other Support
State and Local MFP

Federal Grants

State Grants

Other Grants

Donations

Other income

Total Revenues and
Other Support

Expenses
Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits
Administrative fee
Depreciation Expense
Disposal services

Dues and fees

CMO Charge

Equipment rental

Food Service Management
Information technology services
Insurance

Materials and supplies
LEA (additional services)
Professional Development
Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Textbooks

Transportation

Travel

Utilities

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2022 Annual
Actuals Budget Variance Budget
1,890,501 1,785,336 105,165 A 2,678,000
302,444 275,500 26,944 B 551,000
15,002 56,664 (41,662) C 85,000
8,003 8,003
98,795 98,795 D -
2,314,745 § 2,117,500 $ 197,245 $ 3,314,000
1,097,169 1,044,704 (52,465) A 1,702,000
354,908 395,907 40,999 E 645,000
25,898 34,664 8,766 52,000
2,432 2,664 232 4,000
4,969 4,000 (969) 6,000
2,021 6,664 4,643 10,000
196,667 196,664 (3) 295,000
3,473 4,000 527 6,000
2,250 3,500 1,250 5,000
44,277 34,000 (10,277) 51,000
44,100 14,664 (29,436) F 22,000
204,498 98,000 (106,498) G 147,000
23,320 23,336 16 35,000
47,264 16,000 (31,264) H 24,000
74,330 86,664 12,334 130,000
32,729 36,000 3,271 54,000
62,689 96,000 33,311 96,000
44,225 46,664 2,439 70,000
3,658 15,336 11,778 23,000
56,657 80,000 23,343 120,000
2,327,434 $ 2,239,431 $ (88,003) $ 3,497,000
(12,689) $ (121,931) $ 109,242 $ (183,000)

Page 3 of 7



Revenues and Other Support
State and Local MFP

Federal Grants

State Grants

Other Grants

Donations

Other income

Total Revenues and
Other Support

Expenses
Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits
Administrative fee
Depreciation Expense
Disposal services

Dues and fees

CMO Charge

Equipment rental

Food Service Management
Information technology services
Insurance

Materials and supplies

LEA (additional services)
Professional Development
Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Textbooks

Transportation

Travel

Utilities

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Hynes Charter School Corporation Lakeview

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2022 Annual
Actuals Budget Variance Budget
4,484,977 4,330,667 154,310 A 6,496,000
460,685 466,500 (5,815) B 933,000
37,500 37,500 C
75,373 112,500 (37,127) D 225,000
8,342 8,342
265,978 26,667 238311 E 40,000
$ 5,332,855 § 4,936,333 § 396,522 $ 7,694,000
2,439,610 2,430,000 (9,610} 3,961,000
1,093,676 866,236 (227,440) F 1,412,000
86,744 88,664 1,920 133,000
6,334 6,664 330 10,000
7,337 9,336 1,999 14,000
9,783 21,336 11,553 32,000
450,667 450,664 (3) 676,000
13,886 12,664 (1,222) 19,000
8,033 9,800 1,767 14,000
115,565 143,336 27,781 215,000
114,929 130,000 15,071 195,000
122,684 109,336 (13,348) 164,000
120,680 120,666 (14) 181,000
35,560 25,336 (10,224) 38,000
91,366 75,336 (16,030) C 113,000
127,232 122,664 (4,568) 184,000
62,917 61,000 (1,917) 61,000
21,299 50,556 29,257 70,000
40,833 24,000 (16,833) 36,000
172,498 147,600 (24,898) G 200,000
$ 5141623 § 4,905,194 § (236,429) $ 7,728,000
$ 191,232 § 31,140 § 160,092 $___ (34,000)

Page 4 of 7




Revenues and Other Support
State and Local MFP

Federal Grants

State Grants

Other Grants

Donations

Other income

Total Revenues and
Other Support

Expenses
Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits
Administrative fee
Depreciation Expense
Disposal services

Pues and fees

CMO Charge

Equipment rental

Food Service Management
Information technology services
Insurance

Materials and supplies
LEA (additional services)
Professional Development
Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Textbooks

Transportation

Travel

Utilities

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Hynes Charter School Corporation Parkview
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2022 Annual
Actuals Budget Variance Budget

2,655,310 2,790,000 (134,690) A 4,185,000

- 821,000 (821,000) B 1,642,000

429,500 283,336 146,164 C 425,000

5,037 - 5,037 -

36,619 - 36619 D -

$ 3,126,466 $ 3,894,336 (767,870) $ 6,252,000

1,591,857 1,732,000 140,143 2,840,000

596,535 631,814 35,279 1,036,000

46,645 54,000 7,355 81,000

5,563 9,336 3,773 14,000

619 2,664 2,045 4,000

286,000 286,000 - 429,000

6,093 6,664 571 10,000

6,045 6,300 255 9,000

103,286 159,336 56,050 239,000

61,848 116,664 54 816 175,000

249,281 177,336 {(71,945) E 266,000

133,200 133,336 136 200,000

24 545 10,664 {13,881) 16,000

104,935 108,000 3,065 162,000

242,695 182,000 {60,695) F 273,000

36,520 37,336 816 E 56,000

227,050 216,664 {10,386) 325,000

9,837 10,664 827 16,000

107,846 86,664 {(21,182) G 130,000

$ 3,840,400 $ 3,967,442 127,042 $ 6,281,000
$ (713,934) § {73,106) (640,828) $ (29,000)

PageSof 7



Hynes Charter School Corporation

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by (used) in operating activities:

Depreciation

Changes in operating assets:
Grants and other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Other assets

Changes in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Deferred Revenues from SAF
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed Assets Purchased

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents - Beginning of the year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - End of this period

Page 6 of 7

(509,301)

8,766

656,664
113,861
(255,000)

463,070
(163,793)
(9,251)

305,017

305,017

5,766,384

$

6,071,402



Hynes Charter School Corporation
Selected Information

March 14, 2022

Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America are not included in the attached February 2022 financial
statements (Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Activities and Changes in Net
Assets, Statement of Cash Flows).

The Student Activity Funds are included in the attached February 2022 financial
statements.

The Net Assets for the period ended February 28, 2022 include $21,708 of restricted
funds related to the Project Lead the Way (PLTW) grant and the New Schools for New
Orleans (NSNO) grant for Parkview planning.

Page 7 of 7



suopnjog Buiping Afaukg JOUBYD) MOIASNET SauAH
UOPIOS) UOSIUBH sweben peg

‘lesodoud pue uoneoydde ey} Jo uoISSILIGNS 8ZUOWNE BSESIY
¥056-2ZZL ($OS) 18D

suojinjog Buiping ABJauig

UOPJOE) LUOSLWIEH

‘NOA NuBYL

“UoRBULOU) Jeuoippe aunbas NOA ) MO SN j8t asesld

$0S6Z2L ¥0G 92 | SSPO'BOS Y05 X8 | €BYE'60C 505 90
1000 ¥ ‘elrEiei | 0SS @IS 20 UMY LZ1Z | 5T "suonnios Buipng Aiouks

0 -MOUOYE SoudH 033500 19N
009've$ UORELIONNY JOj Bd
TSHFULGIN] BUaPg

{n2am /sy 0£-09) s3Npays W8N Haane(a: pue Su)npauds Jo} sauoz 5y Aplewxoiddy o
SAd0O| MH B MO U3 UC MO DJqBUBA  «

(5ap 55} 421100 '3 (23p 09) J2{IYD Y} UO SINCHIO| LVD ¢

wssi dway Alddns g0 e

SHY aucz-a|Fuls 3y} uo paads Ageuen »

SMHY AYA 3yl UG 1253u 211638 S PUB ST WS »

WOpAERETEBURH

‘pejuawsidu 8q Jim SBINSESLU UOHBAIBSUOD
Abioue pue BuiwwreiBosd Bumolioy sy 'waysAs Bunspe auyy yum Burepewn o) uoyppe
vy ‘wesBoud pews Afssu3 s ABuisiug Aq pezipisqns eq (i palosd sy o 1500 By |

‘eoBpeqY) [exydest ssedwog mau e yBnouy, weisis DyAH Buaspe ey Joyuow

puE [0RuCD O} AYIGE 8L BABY (M JeUBYD SBUAH '1eloud L JO uosNRUeD Ty “Asusioye Afleuo

WINWIXEW JO) SJ0QUD 8ZILURde 0] JBPIO U) WelsAs sjonuos) suswes Bunspe aip o) BupeiBayu)

sesodad AfueuAg -eBelese aroqe [om S| uondwnsuco ABisue "sisAjeue reuibuo uo paseg

“Jewdinbe (exueYSeW BjNPEYOS 0) Alljide Ou SeY pUE WBisAs BuRSIXe aL) LM SANSS] HOJWOD

seousuadxe Aguaund JepeyD SBUAH ‘snduwen maweyeT] sauky eupue auy ol eleulioju o)
Jesodoud siy Juasasd o) paseerd $) pue SpuED PeousIB)el BAOGE S1f pemenay ABieuls

Jobes N sesq

SI0NUCY MaeNe seulH oy

PZL0L V1 ‘'SUEBUQ MmeN
8AY UOSIIEH 066
JO0URS MBIABYET SOUAH

2202 '8 yew

11'suepnjeg Buppling

ADUIANAS



2 ureaBosd STRRL] ma ¥ ‘PRasLE 2 epauung Al orcre
AU . m Jewg b1auy 11 e LA Pt ok s 42 b

ﬂ o3 A5 podoiadp warfosd 4 ny® AHIBUS BAIUIYRI0WTS ¥ 6 LBWE ABaug

‘@999-6TT-FOS ||83 Jo wodrpouewsiAisus@oju) lews
‘worrrjeurwsilisue jisia ‘sBunayo prwg ABiBuT Jeyyo pue Sy JHOQR LORRULIOMN! O

f|ooy>g sepieyD YIONSAdsuL ‘saljawy jo J0jda41( Yveg weg
Jonses Aoyj syuepnys eyj Buiysedw) Ajj3eup ‘swoousse)d ay) ojui yoeq stej|op
2)E00|[eRJ O} UOS|IpA "H MaIpUY PuR YONJIdsU] smojje pews ARIeus yim pefosd siyy
Sune|dos o seek 52y 8yy Ul |iG APy suespCy mep ABiejug Jno uo pases 0OO'OOIS BY)

84 puy sy ur sBuiaes Asdus u1 HOO'OOIS AITIUSWONY UOS|A “H madpy PaaRs ‘wesloud Lewg
ABiau3 ay Aq %001 papuny ‘spraSidn Aoumaye ADRue 1y | SWOSIIIRP Ay u) 1RL-0f usaMaq aBur Lumwedwe) v Loyaeay saaR pus aiesede ([
wersAs DAH 291 usym 3B oy Apiqe s4p quplusBeumw Ajiou; 39T Weysds Bl | GIST U USHEHETSU HBIUOD SYAH WL suonmweiny Suppng ¢
Paedwes Fooyag JSUEYD YIONSIKE] Jo) SARDEY J0 KR4 uneg wag ‘uonnieg Suppng Afsudg A v epex pur urwg ARreug ypm Burouuny

eoyes sy Inoydnouyy sFen _G._oco ) [0QLOD 0F JuBweTruew

OO0 Juwp, ju sfuiaeg 300 ..c...— 2y J0) YNSLYIP Y Buiew pue julidiony Suip|ing sy) ynoyBncay) Buleea tour L]
FRACULIBLY [ENPIAIRUL NG [BUOT 0 MGT S0 e vc- P T E-«;. jenueny

MY BYTSOY Buiseg Yy U«._Z._ R5U3 ¥ AQ P}[UGD 16U AUBM I} TIRISOWLNY) (BNDIAPUL PRY SA3O0 PUR LUNISBULAT
ot 13073 Joeloug o -_._3-“3 .nEoo._n-u_“.u.h.._-._.cw._Joé ssenbs 1sd nﬂuu Agn ;“_c._ Asea Bursususdxe sem [ooyas

Y] pubidios) wnireu %) PUE TLIIRED Fuph wBU § FUIPPE PERN[DU| 381 SUCHRAOURL

S 202 1AW RBIU3 | mmsmpun 50581 943 Ul ing Buping Fuiie ey weiSosd 00U UERPIND £33 10045
oRviLs wo poloig stouny AJBAG3DY SUSSLIC) MON] DYY JO 1Ad IR SULIEY SUESLINH JOYS PAJRABUDI DY & SUTDLIC) MBN

1 TIO0UDS 8L By} JO U0 SEM “SIURPNIE OGL Punost Fuases Auauna Jooyas sy sjooyag

S1HOIMHOIH 123rodd UYD YICNeKdU] A peSRuRil SIOOYDT UDADE I 40 BUS 31 ATIUBWAT ust|ip, 'H Mspuy
GRNCYIHIVE

5]00Ydg Ja31eyD FIONSAIER] SaR12] 40 S0 Ureg wes
JweaBoud pewg AS1su3 ayy jo s¥ejueape Bunje) Aq 53500 [eaDRR W OOO'OOIS
Paaes aAp, ‘Buwmo||o) Yjuow Aisas pus J8qoa0) 19qWeIHaty PIP S8 — UOHINPa) %OS
e pamoys 1sniing usy] AjeWour LB SB YO 10IM | YIUOW I8y BY L |1 SANT 358 LeY)
$88] 960G SBM 1 'PBALLIR (I AINT JNo UBL A “sBUIARS 1500 BWOS 885 0f pajoedxe em '|ooyag
AIRUBWaI] uos|ipA MIIPUY T sepRIFdn S10JU0D pue SYE 3Y) JO UOISNDUCD 3y} jy,

80k Joag Jeah sBulaes 1500 JuesyuBis 88s |Im pue 51500 18900d-10-IN0 0BT PRY [COYDS BIY} ‘SBAUSIU LBWS

ABiau3 4o djay ayy Y, ‘WalsAs S[oNUoT DYAHuoyEWaInYy SUIp|ing meu € (|ejtu) 0 pspsau SaaQuadu| [eoueLY AIBSSII3Y Ay}
198 0y ‘wesdoud Aousoye ABseus suespQ mep ABieju3 ‘pews ABau3 yym pessuiied [0oyas 2y "sesuadxa Ajgn ey sfeusw o}
UOIN[OS BAIIDAYB-1S0D B PUNGY BURISINGT ‘SURS(IC) MEN J0 pocyroqyiiau Joowpeo.y sy ul pajeso| AIRUBLIB|T LS|, H MBIPUY
'}Je)S PUB SsjUBpNYS

J1oy} 20} Jojwos eacudwl pue 53503 AR Jey; eFeurw Ajpanizeye o} sAem puy 500Y3s jeyy Aagesedwr s ‘Buisesioul puswep
e3133319 pue Sunjuiys spedpng Bunesade [eoyds Yiip, Aepoy Sjooyas Ul aunyipuadye salliel-pucdas Uy URYO 218 53500 Afseus

Apnig asen) Jewg A31aug

" AYVLININITI NOSTIM ‘H MIYANY




ZBd

TSTE'0LEFOS PReD

B1A DORAUGNS B9 PINOYS Bsenba) soIIeg

*INGY B UM SUSUD JO SINOY # UNAIM SUIUO 0) popuodsa) ag I (UnS-1es) puesssm
E LIO POAIS0BI B3 B0 "S- IY'E JO SIN0L| YHOM [BULIOU Buunp SIN0Y pZ UM S)S-Ue Jo
SInoY Z uiLm auluo o pepuodsas aq oim (W) sAepyoam Buunp paasosy 8Os Joj Sisenbay

*J04E| pue sped Uo JUNOISIP B BAIB08) SIBLLOISNI BIIAISS "SBJE! WR 1 Peysiignd
5,ABJsuAs 1B peuopad eq ||m Jueweseides Jo peeu Ul sped UM pejeaosse Jom Auy

Aueueny oq jim Buig
€Z0Z/0E/9-ZTOZ/LIL PUIAIEYS JoROUDD
00LCLS o [ENUUY

:894d 99|AI8E BOUBLSIUIRIY BANUSABLY

"MBIARY Ul Jeak eoies Burzueununs waysAs ey jo yodal lenuuy {5
-abeuea0D s} puodeq sabieyd
Jnoul pue voneledo Syg ay) peye Ajesieape jou op sabueys pesodoxd esoly
aInsse 0] swaysds Aped-payl ased o siaio Aq sepeibdn pue sefiueyd esemyos
10 arempuey Aue o) sopd ABisuis Lpim SrRI0qR(CD [OYRS IUBED oy Tel pejoedxs
1)) "J509 [EUOIBPPE OU JB Sees esey) epincid |leys em ‘poddns |2a1yoa) Jayle
10 BunuwesBoad senba Juswdinbe jeuiBuc Aue ) ‘uewdnbe |EaUBYISW PEOJUOD
Aped pig pue ‘Buseiew "BunyGry ‘siepog ‘s8I {(gda) seauq Asusnbaiy
ejqeue Guipnjoul S15BG [BNUUE UE UO PeMeIAS! &] [jeys sjonuod fenbiq weng (v
‘seyepdn asemuuy pue sepeibdn aiemyos weysAs sjampenuey (g
“yers pejeublsep o) Buien jo sinoy g (2
‘Sd VION pue sojededo Jepeyy e jo uoquee ey 0} Wiinciq aq
IIBYS pejeuqres a4 Jouued jey seokeq uopeIqies Bulinbas sealaep piey ge eriquen (1
BsEL ARG [enuLyY

JPeuod yes pojeubisep o} peewe 'eyenb snoped sy
Buunp weishs ey o sebueyo pue sappoe eojnes Jo ABWWINS Jouq Nugng (Z
Aoeunaoe
BINSSE 0] JeIs Y)Im SepLUBAD puB ‘siuiod 10s 'seinpoeyds Gupesedo jo maney (|
syse) BalNIeg AHapenD

J00HIT MajAIR
SOUAH Iv SoUBUEILIEN eATBIUBAGIY (SYE) WelsAS vopeuminy Bupng Re0doid

056222 'v0S (192 | 55v9'60E 1OS X8} | ZSZ6'018'POS O
10002 w1 ‘eumnen | 086 9% 10 suaay 1Z1Z | DT "svosnieg Buipmg Aleuds

*gjasau o} Bujpuodsal jou eue ey} suuele jeopuo Aue fpuept (g
‘eUNpE} B JO JUBAS U} LONRICISEY We)sAS Ul esn Jo) sdmjoeq esemyos JejnBey (g
"so|y dmjoeq sUemyos Wwoy uopescses weishs (v
‘Alessessu ajeym uopriqle Josues (¢
"senss! jajjuca DaqQ looysejgnal) (2
‘yers suonesedo ays-uo Joj woddns euug (1L
yse] edes poddng [eojuude | pepesN sy

‘sejousnbeyy peyeubisep esey) je suse) GUIMONO) 8Y) JO S1SI8UCD WBYSAS SYY By} JO) BIMISS
:Asuenbesg pue Bupyse) esjales

sexog AVA (L

syun BugpueH 1y AVA (9

spun Suypuey Jy doy jooy pabexoed (g
spun BuipueH Jiy suoZ sibuig (v

syun Aeaoodey Alieus (g

wejsAg Jelep J0H (2

weyshg seiepm pauo (1

sweehs DYAH

Buwmojjo o U0 SIOIENOE BAJEA PUE JedWwep ‘SIoSuss 20D 'SIEISOULISY) ecBds ‘SaUIIMS
Moy ‘sABja: 'SIS|OOUOD X0Q AWA ‘SIosuss Indinoandul ‘sejnpow |0L4UGD pUR SIS|[aQuUCD
SUBWA|S JO SISISU0D WNNSAS SR Sl "WSNSAS SR 6)IS-UC By 10} 51 BBRISACD SO|AISS SIY L
JuswsasBy siyl ) paseaos) uswdinbz weyshs syg

‘gess Jnok pue noA 1oy poddns

SHIABS B)IS- U0 PUE SUNUO LIOq JBYO BM ‘SyYg BU] OJUl SSB30E 8j0WAT INC YHAN "WEISAS

InoA 10) 51001 suemyos BujwwesBoud jseye) ay) ssessod em pue ‘Ay|198) INoA Je WejsAs

SY¥d 24} UC UOLEJUBWLNIOP [EDILUELISUI JING-5B PUE BUILOISSIWLWOS JJoN8) SABY SAA "Wo)sAs
SV IN0A Uo ealAIes edUBUAIIEW BAlueAald aps-uo pue poddns sjqeebpemou) Jeyo o)
peuoiised s1 ABisuig OOqpUEH $eINpedald pue sepaled AN Sd VION 220Z-120Z oW
10 sjuswalnbel ey) Jed [ooyog malaede)-FaulH 1B aueURIUIBY SAlEUSAL] (SYE) WeIsAS
uonewoiny Suippng ey Joj jesodosd ino Juesesd o) pesesid s suopn|os Buipping ABIsuAg

eBeg peg p tesg

"Jooydg
MBIABYET-EBUAH B aoueUSiUEl SAREIUBASId (Sv) wejeks uonewoiny Buiping ;fesodosg

¥ZLOL ¥ ‘SueepQ MeN
SAY uos|ieH 066
[0OYIS MBlABNET-58UAH

2202 'g Yoew
2717 seopinges Buppiing

ADYIANAS



=g aumeubls pezuoyny

aweN Wud

:suopnjog Bujpying Afieuis

&g aineubig pezuoyny

B8R

:obeg aumeulbis

100495 MRS
~Seud} I8 SOURLRNIRIY SARRILONGL] (SYE) wepsds uonetuomy Buipgng erodald

£ 0

-SoufH 18

JIsBeuEpyj JUNOSOY SIABS

Wpael) vesniloyy

NOA UYL

‘abriaa00 ecwuss siy yum pessaxd
0} YSIM NOA UBYM MOUY 8L 18) BEED|H “slep [esodoud s Joye sAep Og I pooB aue seoyy

10042G MoECS

W eap! i (Sva)

A5 vogewonty Buiping :esodals



